
ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 

  

To:  Jerome D. Schad, Chair 
  Peggy A. LaGree, Vice Chair 
  Michele M. Iannello, Treasurer 
 
CC:  Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority 
  Joyce A. Tomaka, Chief Financial Officer 
  Charles E. Eaton, Chief Operating Officer 
  Leonard F. Kowalski, Executive Engineer 
     
From:  Mark S. Carney, General Counsel 
  
Date:  July 21, 2025 
 
Subject: Town of Elma Bulk Sales Agreement 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On January 16, 2018, the Erie County Water Authority (the “Authority”) put the Town of Elma 
(the “Town”) on notice that the Authority intended to renegotiate or terminate its Bulk Sales 
Agreement with the Town.  Subsequently, on July 22, 2021, the Authority commenced litigation 
against the Town related to the sale of water in the Town.  During the course of litigation, the 
parties negotiated acceptable terms to a new Bulk Sales Agreement and a settlement of all claims 
related to the litigation.  On July 17, 2025, the Town’s Board authorized the Town Supervisor to 
execute the new Bulk Sales Agreement with the Authority, along with a Settlement Agreement. 
 
The Legal Department now recommends that the Authority execute the Settlement Agreement 
with Release and the new Bulk Sales Agreement with the Town to be effective on July 23, 2025 
for a ten-year period and successive ten-year periods thereafter unless a notice of intent to 
terminate or renegotiate is properly served pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. 
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